FW: May ITCC meeting

Thursday,May 12, 2011

11:53 AM
Subject FW: May ITCC meeting
From Wunsch, DonaldC.
To itcc-grp@mst.edu
Cc Chancellor, Beth C.; Allen, GaryK.
Sent Tuesday, May 10,2011 8:42 PM
Attachments

-

B
Email
Archive - R...

Dear Colleagues,

Hereissome infofrom Beth, which | will incorporate into the minutes.
Also, here’s adraftagenda:

Approval of April minutes

ComputerSecurity—Video winners and call for brainstorming for the Computer Security Awareness
Month

Email Issues

Research Computing

Yours truly,
Don

Donald C. Wunsch ll, Ph.D. EE, MBA, PE

Mary K. Finley Missouri Distinguished Professor
Missouri University of Science & Technology
Dept. of Electrical and Computer Engineering
301 W. 16th St, 131 EECH

Rolla MO 65409 USA

wunsch@ieee.org
http://people.mst.edu/faculty/dwunsch profile.html

http://www.linkedin.com/in/wunsch

(573) 341-4521 Office
(573) 341-4532 Fax

Missouri University of Science & Technology
is known as Missouri S&T for short. It was
previously known as the University of Missouri - Rolla (UMR).

From: Chancellor, Beth C.

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 7:48 PM
To: Wunsch, Donald C.
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Cc: Allen, Gary K.
Subject: RE: May ITCC meeting

Dr. Wunsch,

Attachedis a file infended to serve as guide for discussion. Y ou will see in thefile
my attempt to address specific issues that were documentedin the email replies
about the email archive/retention topic. We can certainly broaden the
discussion beyond those topics if need be.

See you tomorrow.

Beth

From: Wunsch, Donald C.

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 3:05 PM
To: Chancellor, Beth C.

Cc: Allen, Gary K.; Cline, Margaret
Subject: Re: May ITCC meeting

Dear Beth,

That will be fine, thanks!
Yours truly,

Don Wunsch

Sent from my iPhone

On May 10, 2011, at 2:58 PM, "Chancellor, Beth C." <ChancellorB@ missouri.edu> wrote:
Dr. Wunsch,

| won't have apower point presentation but | am working to document
responses toselect issues from the email replies that have been sent thus
far. Hopefully the introductionin my document will clarify some of the
issues.

| hope toget a copy to you yet today (although it might be later tonight
before | get it finished).

Thanks,
Beth

From: Wunsch, Donald C.

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 2:54 PM
To: Chancellor, Beth C.

Cc: Allen, Gary K.; Cline, Margaret
Subject: RE: May ITCC meeting

Dear Beth,

Thanks for planning to come.
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If you'd like to show powerpomt, please let me know so I can be prepared.

Usually we don’t but we can if needed.

Also, if you have either powerpoint or handouts please send them to me in advance if at all
possible. It will help me be timely with minutes.

People here are concerned both about Freedom of Information Act email requests and
Email Consolidation plans, but the comments I’'m receiving show more concerns about the
latter. Anything you would share about either topic would be helpful.

Thanks!

Yours truly,

Don

Donald C. Wunsch I, Ph.D. EE, MBA, PE
Mary K. Finley Missouri Distinguished Professor
Missouri University of Science & Technology
Dept. of Electrical and Computer Engineering
301 W. 16th St, 131 EECH

Rolla MO 65409 USA

wunsch@ieee.orq
http//peop le. mst.edu/faculty/dwunsch profile.html

http//mwww. linked in.com/in/wunsch

(573) 341-4521 Office
(573) 341-4532 Fax

MissouriUniversity of Science & Technology
is known as Missouri S&T for short. It was
previously known as the University of Missouri - Rolla (UMR).

From: Chancellor, Beth C.

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 7:49 AM
To: Wunsch, Donald C.

Cc: Allen, Gary K.; Cline, Margaret
Subject: RE: May ITCC meeting

Dr. Wunsch,
| willattend. Thanks for the invitation.

Beth

Beth Chancellor, MEd, CISSP
Chief Information Security Officer
University of Missouri

(573) 882-2434

From: Wunsch, Donald C.
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 4:53 PM
To: Chancellor, Beth C.
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Cc: Allen, Gary K.; Cline, Margaret
Subject: FW: May ITCC meeting

Dear Beth and Gary,

The May ITCC meeting, next Wednesday at 4-5:30 PM, is usually the final one of the
year. I'd like to invite either or both of you to attend and discuss anything you’d like to
bring before the committee. It will be in room 236 of the ECE Department building on my
campus. (I tried to get the Telepresence room but it was booked.)

One relevant topic we’d like to cover is the recent proliferation of concerns about
electronic privacy, particularly Freedom of Information Act requests for faculty

emails. How this trades off vs. FERPA requirements is an interesting topic, and there are
other aspects as well. Please see the attached minutes for our discussion of this topic from
the last meeting.

| believe either of you could add a lot to our discussion on this and various other topics, so
this invitation is deliberately open-ended.

Thanks!
Yours truly,

Don

Donald C. Wunsch 1, Ph.D. EE, MBA, PE
Mary K. Finley Missouri Distinguished Professor
Missouri University of Science & Technology
Dept. of Electrical and Computer Engineering
301 W. 16th St, 131 EECH

Rolla MO 65409 USA

wunsch@ieee.orqg
http//peop le. mst.edu/faculty/dwunsch profile.html

http//mww. linkedin.com/in/wunsch

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 4:43 PM
To: itcc-grp@mst.edu

Subject: May ITCC meeting

Dear ITCC Colleagues,
The May meeting is coming fast upon us!

Please send any suggested agenda items if you wish. Margaret and | will meet Monday to
discuss it but anything you send before then will also be considered.
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One thing we will do is the usual approval of the minutes. They were sent out just after the
previous meeting are attached again for your convenience.

The ITCC meeting will be next Wednesday, May 11, 4-5:30, in room 236 EECH.
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

http//mwww. linkedin.com/in/wunsch

(573) 341-4521 Office
(573) 341-4532 Fax

MissouriUniversity of Science & Technology
is known as Missouri S&T for short. It was
previously known as the University of Missouri - Rolla (UMR).
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